Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 September 2018 12:01 PM

To: ‘hai-chuan.ng@aig.com’

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your ref: 5048894753SG *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010011/R1pa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 7309H(OI-LCR) & SHB 1699Y(TP) ON 29/05/2018]

Your Ref: 5048894753SG
LKK Ref: CC3/LCR18010011/R1pa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 7309H(OI-LCR) & SHB 1699Y(TP) ON 29/05/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd" as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised

Claimed
1. Cost of Repair $27.047.50 $14,099.16
2. Loss of Rental (15.5days x $118.24) $ 1,832.72 $ 1,537.12 (13days x $118.24)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 7.00 $ 7.00

Total $28,887.22  $15,643.28

**10days recommendation for repair + 2Sunday + 1PRS = 13days
All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen for your perusal.

For your approval in Merimen please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:04 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: 5048894753SG *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010011/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 7309H(OI-LCR)
& SHB 1699Y(TP) ON 29/05/2018]

Please proceed to settle at best.



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Subject: Your ref: 5048894753SG *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010011/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 7309H(OI-LCR)
& SHB 1699Y(TP) ON 29/05/2018]

Your ref: 5048894753SG
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010011/R1pa3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 7309H(OI-LCR) & SHB 1699Y(TP) ON 29/05/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported the he was making a U-furn while the traffic light was green in his favour. Suddenly OID
did not stop af the red light and collided onto third party taxi.

OID reported that he was tavelling at Sentosa Gateway. It was raining, he could not stop in fime and hit
onto third party taxi who was making a U-turn.

Attached here with a copy of video footage from third party for your easy reference. The video shows that
third party made a furn while traffic light “green” in his favour. We are of the view that third party version is
more credible and liability is not in OID favour as third party has the right of way. We propose to settle the
matter at best.

For your comments / instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



